# Olentangy Girls Soccer Boosters (OGSB) Meeting Minutes

October 11, 2017, 7:30pm @ OHS Library Team Website: <u>bit.ly/OHSgirlssoccer</u>

#### **Call to Order**

• Sign In Sheet : Chris Garner, Lisa Green, Ron Walker, Chris Hoeppner, Earl Devanny, Heather McCauley, Tom McCauley, Brian Kennedy, Christina Kerekes, Deanna Hoffman, Suma Robinson

#### Approval of Last Month Meeting Minutes: Approved

#### Update from Olentangy Athletic Boosters (OAB) Meeting

- Next OAB Meeting November 1, 2017, 7pm
  - If a sport has a deposit over \$5000, the OAB treasurer needs to know the source.
  - Looking for an indoor concession chair for next year. May have to give to another organization to run.
  - Looking for a 50/50 raffle chair for next year.
  - Considering directing visitors to sit in visiting stands for all sporting events.
  - If you have an injured player, remember to sign up for the 'Healthy Roster' app to check your daughter's status.

## **Officer Report**

- President Chris Garner
- VP Lisa Green
- Treasurer Ron Walker
  - \$39,257 in account, still need to pay raffle invoice and soccer plus invoice.
- Secretary Chris Hoeppner
  - o Summer Tourney/hotel: requesting summer tournament date to reserve hotel.
  - Slide Show: Tom McCauley has a contact to make a slide show for banquet.
  - Last call to upload pictures to our Shutterfly account. To upload, click on the "photos" menu item in the left margin of the ogs website and follow directions.
- IT Melissa Hall

## **Coach Report - Earl Devanny**

- Updates/Announcements
  - First playoff game is Thursday, Oct. 19 at OHS.
- Leadership Council Update
- Request/Recommendations
  - Varsity Team Meals: Varsity team lunch Friday Oct. 12 funded by Boosters. A Varsity team dinner will be prior to district final game (if applicable), funded by boosters.

#### **Old Business**

- Uniforms
  - Freshman, JVB and JVA need to collect uniforms. Team parents have been notifed.
  - Estimate for new uniforms:
    - Varsity set x 24 uniforms = \$4,200 (includes H/A short sleeve jersey, H/A long sleeve jersey, 2 pairs of shorts)
    - JV set x 24 uniforms = \$3,500 (includes H/A short sleeve jersey, 2 pairs of shorts)
- Banquet
  - Nov. 13 at Brookshire: cost is \$20 per parent/sibling (players and coaches are paid for by the Boosters).

## **New Business**

- Team Reports
- Board Positions/Elections
  - All positions are up for reelection would like rising sophomore parents to get involved.
  - 3 boosters have to step down.
  - Messaging will be sent to OAB to post on social media for any new families moving to OHS next year who want to run for a board position.
  - Nominations are presently being taken to be announced at the Nov. meeting.
  - Elections at Dec. 13 Booster's meeting.
- Berlin Board Positions/Elections
  - We are happy to facilitate organizing a Berlin Booster Board if anyone is interested please contact Chris Garner

## Any Other Business

 Proposed players purchase bags and jackets as part of required uniform package next year

## Meeting Adjournment, Next OGSB Meeting – Nov. 8, 2017, 7pm @ OHS Library